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411 Brixton Avenue
Ste Lambert, P.Q.
24 October, 1963

Dear Mr, Dickinson,

These sre the latest estimates of llova Herculls I have
reeceived, All are by Mres He . A§ Maclean of the Niegara Falls
Centre,

August 1 8,4 August 22 8,€
38 8,5 26 846
4 8.4 26 84,6
S 8,8 30 8,8
7 844 8l 8,8
8 8.4 Septe 1 848
9 8.6 9 8,8

14 8,6 10 ©,.6
15 846 11 8,7
18 846 15 940
19 8.6 16 941
20 8.6 17 902
21 8.6 18 9.3
24 9,2
25 942
26 9.2

I am mshamed to say that I made no obscrvations mysell for
some time, I've ggo much paper work, that I have had no time

for observingl I expect that you are having the same problem in
the Variable Star Sectien,

Best regards, and good observing,

T

Jin Low



